Nubia Technology Co., Ltd.
10/F, Tower A, Hans Innovation Mansion, North Ring Rd., No. 9018,
Hi-Tech Industrial Park, Nanshan District, Shenzhen, PR.China

Date: April 26, 2017

Declar ation

To whom it may concern,

Thisisa WLAN/Bluetooth combination antennawith FCC ID:
2AHJO-NX597J. This WLAN/BIuetooth co-existence mechanism is to ensure that
the WLAN and Bluetooth transmitters would not simultaneously operate. Therefore,
WLAN and Bluetooth antennain FCC 1D: 2AHJO-NX597J should not be
considered to be able to transmit simultaneously.

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real
situation is that WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap
transmission.

Should you have any question, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Gong Balin / Certification Direct
Nubia Technology Co., Ltd.

Tel: 0755-86360200 #5052
E-mail: gong.bolinl@zte.com.cn



